Department of Mechanical Engineering

Indian Institute of Technology Kanpur

Kanpur (UP) 208016 India

Sameer Khandekar
Associate Professor

Room: SL-109

Tel: #-(0512)-259-7038
E-mail: samkhan(@iitk.ac.in
Date: 01/12/201 |

Enquiry number; rac/me/2011/12
Subject: web enquiry

We are planning to purchase a Camera for existing LEICA make, DM1 6000 B Confocal
Microscope for our research work with the specification: Digital Camera Kit SP5, for fast
data transmission for about 10 to 100 fps, shutter speed 4- 10 minutes and fire wire cable.

Kindly send your sealed financial offer at following address on or before 07 December, 2011 up
to 3:00 PM. The offer must contain the usual terms and conditions of the supply. like tax. freight
charges, warranty, and discount and delivery period.

Thanking you.
Yours sincerely,
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Sameer Khandekar K Muralidhar

Address:
Dr. Sameer Khandekar
Department of Mechanical Engineering

[ndian Institute of Technology Kanpur (INDIA) 2080 016



